MEETING DATE: 06/01/2021

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEM NO: 10
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT DESK ITEM

DATE: June 1, 2021

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Brush Abatement Program Public Hearing to Consider Objections to the
Proposed Removal of Brush on Parcels Listed on the 2021 Wildland Urban
Interface (WUI) Area Non-Compliant Parcel List and Order Abatement of the
Public Nuisance and Potential Fire Hazard Pursuant to the Town of Los Gatos
Municipal Code (Chapter 9) Regarding Defensible Space

REMARKS:

Attachment 4 contains an updated WUI Area Non-Compliant Parcel List as of June 1, 2021.

Attachments Previously Received with Staff Report:

1. 2021 Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Area non-compliant list.
2. Letter to Property Owners.
3. Resolution Declaring Hazardous Vegetation a Public Nuisance (May 4, 2021).

Attachment Received with this Desk Item:

4. 2021 Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Area non-compliant list as of June 1, 2021.

PREPARED BY:

Stefanie Hockemeyer
Executive Assistant

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, Finance Director, and Director

of Parks and Public Works
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